
 
 
 
 

December 1, 2011 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Kathy Halvey Gibson, Director 
   Division of Systems Analysis 
   Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research 
  
THROUGH:  Michael L. Scott, Deputy Director  /RA/ 
 Division of Systems Analysis 
   Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research  
 
FROM:   Shawn O. Marshall  /RA/ 
   Reactor Systems and Analysis Branch 
 Division of Systems Analysis 
   Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research  
 
SUBJECT:   INTERNATIONAL TRIP REPORT ON THE 8TH OECD-NEA PKL-2 

PROGRAM MEETING, NOVEMBER 8-9, 2011, ERLANGEN, GERMANY 
 
 
In accordance with office instruction number ADM-011, Rev. 1: International Travel Planning 
and Reporting, I am enclosing the subject report on my travel to Erlangen, Germany, during the 
period of November 8-9, 2011, to attend the 8th Meeting of the Organization for Economic 
Cooperation and Development (OECD) – Nuclear Energy Agency (NEA) Primarkreislauf-2 
(PKL-2) Program Review Group and Management Board.  The OECD-NEA PKL-2 Project is an 
international consortium designed to generate steam-generator performance and 
boron-precipitation data for computer code assessment and to help answer licensing analysis 
questions. 
 
Over 40 people, representing 14 different member countries, attended this meeting and 
participated in the discussions and activities as described in the published agenda.  The main 
topics of discussion were the preliminary results from Test G7.1, the PKL-2 final report, 
preparations for the 2nd PKL-2 Analytical Workshop, and the follow-on PKL program.  
 
The content of this trip report is not likely to be of interest to the Commission. 
 
  
CONTACTS: Shawn O. Marshall, RES/DSA/RSAB 
  301-251-7523 
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